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DATE: September 24, 2010

PROJECT: City Campus

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO. 2 - Answers to Written Questions

i

Question (Q): The project calls for double electric swing gate. Does that mean there will
be 2 gate motors one for each swing?

Answer (A): Yes, one motor is required for each swing. Please refer to Special
Provisions Page 32 of 39 top paragraph. Payment for supply and installation of the
complete package as specified in the Special Provisions Pages 31 & 32 shall be included

in the unit bid price at ITEM 11.

Q: Specs call for the gate motor to be supplied with 2 digital keypads and heavy duty
gooseneck stands. Are we to install the keypads and if so where? (No indication on the
plans for location)

A: Contractor will install the keypads and every item listed on pages 31 & 32 of the
Special Provisions.. They are normally installed for the driver to reach the pad. Actual
locations will be determined in the field. Payment is included in the lumps sum bid price.

Q: The plan calls out for future dual headed parking light with conduit and wire. What if
anything are we to provide for this note?

A: Contractor will provide conduit and wire per plan. Payment is included in the total
contract cost.

Q. Electrical conduit in parking lot detail shows only 12 cover to top of pipe. Electrical
CODE specifies a minimum of 24” cover to top of pipe for any electrical conduit. Do you
want per code or per your detail?

A: Contractor shall construct per plans.
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3. Q: Is the contractor responsible to dispose of basketball courts and awning or are we to
salvage to the City?

A: Basketball courts and awning are to be salvaged and hauled to City yard at Fourth
Street.

6. Q: Are there any as builts to know the extent of the irrigation relocation for asphalt
driveway?

A: To our knowledge, no irrigation plans exist.

i Q: Specs are very clear on the striping but the plan shoes concrete wheel stops. Are we to
provide the 4’ concrete wheel stops shown on the plans?

A: No, wheel stop is not within the scope of works.

NOTE: CLARIFICATION....This particular addendum is termed Addendum
No.2. Addendum No.1 is the change from MANDATORY PRE-BID to
VOLUNTARY PRE BID.

END
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